Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravi Shanker

Sent: 26 February 2024 14:30

To: Amit Upadhyay; Mastercreation TFS; TRS Payable; Amit Kumar

Cc: Anuj Dubey; Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas; Dhananjay Singh; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: Vendor Block for payement.

Attachments: Cancel Cheque - AAA Rental LLP.pdf

Dear Amit,

As discussed, PFA is the same.

Regards,
Ravi

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 February 2024 14:00

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>;

TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; Amit Kumar <amit.k@travelretail.in>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh

Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vendor Block for payement.

Dear Ravi,

Kindly share asap.

Thanks,
Amit Upadhyay

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 February 2024 13:57

To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS
Payable <trspayable @travelretail.in>; Amit Kumar <amit.k@travelretail.in>

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

Dear amit,

Kindly Arrange Cancelled cheque For vendor unblocking.

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant



From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 February 2024 13:42

To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>;
Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; Amit
Kumar <amit.k@travelretail.in>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh
Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>

Subject: RE: Vendor Block for payement.

Hi Team,
Omkar will unblock as per process.
@ Ravi- Please assist him if anything is required as supporting

Regards
Parag Pandey

From: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>

Sent: 26 February 2024 10:37

To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; Amit Kumar
<amit.k@travelretail.in>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>;
Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>

Subject: RE: Vendor Block for payement.

Dear Team,

This payment is critical, Please unblock the code and process payment today.

@Amit Kumar,
Please unblock the same.

Regards,
Ravi

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 February 2024 15:25

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>;
Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>;
Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>

Subject: Vendor Block for payement.

Dear Omkar,
Kindly check the reason of blocking vendor for payment.

Entity- TRS
[ v2197 | AAA Rental LLP




Thanks,
Amit Upadhyay

From: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>

Sent: 23 February 2024 14:59

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; Siddhesh Dolas
<siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Rental - Laptop & Scanner Requirement for Stock Count Mar'24-100% advance payment

Dear Team,

Please process the advance payment today so that the rental Laptop and scanner will be delivered on time for stock
count.

Regards,
Ravi

From: Ravi Shanker

Sent: 22 February 2024 15:08

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

Please process the 100% advance payment as per attached Purchase order & PI.

Regards,
Ravi

From: Amit Kumar <amit.k@travelretail.in>

Sent: 21 February 2024 10:15

To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Rahul Kumar <rahul.kumar@travelretail.in>
Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>

Subject: RE: Rental - Laptop & Scanner Requirement for Stock Count Mar'24

Dear Ravi,
Please hold the payment till confirmation.
@Rahul- Please confirm the stock count schedule plan.

Regards,



Amit Kumar
Manager - IT Operations
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From: Amit Kumar

Sent: 20 February 2024 11:05

To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>

Cc: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>

Subject: FW: Rental - Laptop & Scanner Requirement for Stock Count Mar'24

Dear Ravi,

Please do the needful to payment 100% Advance for the same ASAP.

Regards,

Amit Kumar
Manager - IT Operations
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From: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>

Sent: 19 February 2024 18:03

To: Amit Kumar <amit.k@travelretail.in>

Cc: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>
Subject: RE: Rental - Laptop & Scanner Requirement for Stock Count Mar'24

Dear Amit,
Enclosed is the PO for the same.

Regards,
Manoj Kumar

From: Amit Kumar <amit.k@travelretail.in>

Sent: 19 February 2024 16:34

To: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>

Cc: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>
Subject: RE: Rental - Laptop & Scanner Requirement for Stock Count Mar'24

Dear Manoj,

Please arrange PO for the same.

Regards,



Amit Kumar
Manager - IT Operations
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From: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>

Sent: 19 February 2024 12:43

To: Amit Kumar <amit.k@travelretail.in>

Cc: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>

Subject: RE: Rental - Laptop & Scanner Requirement for Stock Count Mar'24

OK

From: Amit Kumar <amit.k@travelretail.in>

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 11:37 AM

To: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>

Subject: Fwd: Rental - Laptop & Scanner Requirement for Stock Count Mar'24

Dear Sir,
Please look into the rental cost of the Laptop & Scanner for stock count.

Kindly approve for the further processing and payment is 100% advance.

Note: This is regular vendor for rental.

Thanks,
Amit

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Mahendra <mahendra@indianrenters.com>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 1:28:47 PM

To: Amit Kumar <amit.k@travelretail.in>

Subject: RE: Rental - Laptop & Scanner Requirement for Stock Count Mar'24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Thanks for your rental query with us. Please find our charges for your requirement.

Laptop Rent — Rs.1100 (for one day), Rs.1200 (For 2-3 Days), Rs.1500 (4-5 Days), Rs.1800 for one week.

Scanner Rent — Rs.1100 (for 1-5 Days), Rs.1500 for 7 Days.
Laptop specification :- Intel Core i5 /4 GB RAM /320 GB HDD / 14 Inch / Lan / Wi Fi / Charger / DOS

Barcode Scanner : Honeywell 1900 GSR and above.



City Total L:j\ptop Total Sc.anner Delivery Charges From date To date
Required Required
Bangalore 9*1800 Each 9*1500 Each 4500 Both Side 04-03-2024 10-03-202-
Goa 6*1500 Each 6*1100 Each 5000 Both Side 11-03-2024 14-03-202-
Delhi 5*1500 Each 7*1100 Each 500 Both Side 26-03-2024 29-03-202-
Hyderabad 2*1200 Each 3*1100 Each 4000 Both Side 15-03-2024 17-03-202-
Mumbai 6*1500 Each 6*1100 Each 800 Both Side 18-03-2024 21-03-202-
Haridwar 0 2*1100 Each 3000 Both Side 01-04-2024 01-04-202.
Kolkata 1*1200 Each 2*1100 Each 4000 Both Side 18 19
Total Total For 29 Qty. Total For 32 Qty. Total :- Rs.21800+Tax
Rs.45500+Tax Rs.36500+Tax

Total charges Rs.103800+ 18%Tax = Rs.1,22,484/-
Availability :- 6-7 Days after receiving the payment for booking confirmation only.

TERMS & CONDITIONS:

GST 18% extra .

Rental payment will be in advance with confirm Purchase order.

Purchase order will be in favor of “AAA Rental LLP” with acceptance of all terms and condition mentioned.
Delivery will be made within 5-6 Days after receiving the order payment.

Delivery charges will be charged extra at actual.

Please note that AAA Rental LLP will not be responsible for the performance of the provided products, you
are requested to go through the technical specs before placing the order.

AAA Rental LLP will provide hardware support for the above mentioned products in Delhi/NCR, Mumbai, Pune,
Bangalore & Hyderabad only.

No Software, Data Backup & Virus support will be provided.

AAA Rental LLP will not be responsible for any type of data loss at your end due to any reason be it
hardware failure or software failure.

The entire responsibility of the products will be of your organization i.e. any Breakage / Theft / Burnt shall
be charged extra at actual.

In case of damage and burnt the amount will be informed after inspection of the products.

The rental will be payable till the time of clearance of all repaired/lost payments of the equipment.

The customer undertakes not to upload any pirated software on the Laptop/Machine and if does so, then it
does on its own cost and consequences.

The Rental offer have been worked out on the commitment of 3-7 Days. Rental amount will be not refund
after booking confirmation.

Above prices are valid for 3 days from the date of quote.

You are requested to book your order as early as possible to avoid unavailability of material.

Mahendra Singh | AAA Rental LLP

Unit No. 6, Ground Floor, Jumbo Industrial Estate,
Dr. Jha Marg, Okhla Phase Ill, New Delhi- 110020

Mobile : 9999465257 |
Branches : Delhi | Mumbai | Pune | Bangalore | Hyderabad
Download Our Product List Download Our Company Profile

Ph:011 47591555




From: Amit Kumar [mailto:amit.k@travelretail.in]
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 12:00 PM
To: Mahendra <mahendra@indianrenters.com>
Subject: RE: Rental - Laptop & Scanner Requirement for Stock Count Mar'24

Please refer the details along with address.

Warehouse Requirement Store Requirement Total
Total Total
Location SaptoRlet LA Laptop Scanner Laptop Scanner | Start date To date
WH WH for Store | for Store . .
Required | Required
Bangalore 5 5 9 9 | 04-03-2024 | 10-03-2024
Goa 4 4 6 6 | 11-03-2024 | 14-03-2024
Hyderabad - - 2 3 2 3 | 15-03-2024 | 17-03-2024




Mumbai 18-03-2024 | 21-03-2024
Kolkata 18-03-2024 | 19-03-2024
Delhi 26-03-2024 | 29-03-2024
Haridwar 01-04-2024 | 01-04-2024




Total

29

35

Regards,
Amit Kumar

Manager - IT Operations

9
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From: Amit Kumar

Sent: 16 February 2024 11:39
To: Mahendra <mahendra@indianrenters.com>
Subject: Rental - Laptop & Scanner Requirement for Stock Count Mar'24

Travel Retail Services Private Limited

Dear Mahendra,

BRAVEL RETAIL

SERVICES

"TRS is the licenced franchisee of the

[ brand in India”

As discussed, Please arrange price quote for the Rental- Laptop & Scanners.
Below are details.

Warehouse Requirement Store Requirement Total
Scanner for Laptop for | Scanner Total Total
Location Laptop for WH ptop Laptop Scanner Start date
WH Store for Store . .
Required Required
Bangalore 4 4 9 9 | 04-03-2024 1C
Goa 4 4 6 6 | 11-03-2024 | 14
Hyderabad - - 2 3 2 3 15-03-2024 17
Mumbai 3 3 3 3 6 6 | 18-03-2024 | 21
Kolkata - - 1 2 1 2 | 18-03-2024 | 19
Delhi 3 3 2 4 5 7 | 26-03-2024 | 2S
Haridwar - - - 2 - 2 | 01-04-2024 | 01
Total 29 35
Regards,
Amit Kumar

Manager - IT Operations
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Travel Retail Services Private Limited
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